April 10, 2013, (e-mailed to all proposers on this date)
ARIZONA STATE UNIVERSITY

ADDENDUM 3A- Changes to Answer #5
RFP 041302
Please note the following answers to questions that were asked prior to the deadline for inquiries date of 04/10/13 at 3:00 P.M., MST.
Questions:

1. What is the definition of  additional pp plates at 20,000 copies. See Section IX Pricing schedule pg 26. Additional four-page plates at 20,000 copies.
 
2. Option A pricing schedule. See Section IX Pricing schedule pg 26. What does Base unit Price for each standard issue mean.?  Does this mean on the associated box we input he base the for each product in 4 page jumps. For example an 8, 12, 16, 20, 24, 28, 32, 36, 40, 44 & 48  page tab black only.  We would submit 11 Option A price sheets per this scenario.  Correct.
 
3. Section IX – Pricing schedule. What is the definition of “4c process on plate. Is it the price for 4 tab pages of process color? "4c process on plate" means the plate should be printed in four color process.
 
4. Page 19, item 11, Delivery. The contractor shall be able to accommodate 2 scenarios.11.1 it states delivery to multiple locations each Wednesday. Do we deliver to 4 locations east, west, north, south, campus?  Do we pull the truck up to the locations and stack down the bundles. Or do we need a dolly to stack the bundles on and walk them to locations on campus where a truck cannot access?  11.3 states the student media will pick up from contractor. I assume this means the contractors printing plant. If this is the case there is a cost savings to ASU. Should insert the cost $$ savings associated with 11.2. We will show this under 11.2. The exact locations for campus delivery have yet to be determined. The most likely scenario would be one to four locations, all on the Tempe campus.  It is likely that some of these locations would require delivery of bundles/crates on foot, using a dolly or other means of conveyance for the newspapers.  The option to pick up newspapers from contractor means the contractor would designate the pickup location.  Providing price variances based on different delivery/pick up scenarios would be appropriate.  Providing information on what the contractor is able and/or willing to do in terms of pickup/delivery would also be appropriate.  This section of the RFP was designed to give contractors choice and leeway in coming up with the best possible scenario based on their capability.
5.  We would like to bid on the ASU Off-Campus Guide, Devil Deals coupon book,Program Guide,for Student Television Station and the Advertising Rate Card. There were no specs for these jobs.How do we obtain these? Contractors are encouraged but not required to submit supplemental bids for the products mentioned. Basic specifications for some of these products are in fact included in the RFP on page 19, under the heading "Supplemental Bids."  Products that do not have specifications listed within the RFP and likely under review for possible discontinuation or change in format. Whether to provide a supplemental bid for any or of all of these products at this time is at the discretion of the contractor.  Bidding or not bidding on them at this time does not preclude the contractor from bidding on them or inquiring about them at any future date -- separate from this RFP -- nor will the supplemental bids impact evaluation of the primary bid (for printing of The State Press).
Please remember that Proposals are to be mailed or delivered to Arizona State University Purchasing and Business Services 1551 S. Rural Rd. Tempe, AZ 85281, no later than 3:00 P.M., MST, 04/19/13.
If you have any questions regarding this notice, please contact me at 480-965-3083 or hdavies@exchange.asu.edu.  You may also find RFP 041302 and any updates at http://www.asu.edu/purchasing/bids/index.html
Thank you,

Heather Davies Buyer

Arizona State University

Purchasing & Business Services
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